Re: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 Tech and Research Task Force:
March 16 Update

From: Madi Jacox <{B)E) N
To: "Wilson, Matt B. EOP/OSTP" (B)E)
Cc: "Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP" (B)E) -

Date: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 12:02:35 -0400

Attachments Clinical Health Data Workstream.pdf (58.95 kB); Hosting & Privacy Data
Workstream.pdf (59.71 kB); _Location Data Workstream.pdf (57.96 kB)

Thanks for your patience, Matt!
Three workstreams, attached. As they change, I'll give a think as how to best keep you up-to-date.

On Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 5:14 AM Wilson, Matt B. EOP/OSTP _ wrote:

Hi Madi-

I’d be interested in reading the charters of the three groups. However, Google Docs is blocked on our
machines. Are you able to paste them into a word doc or email for Lynne and me? If you want to wait
until closer to the calls today to ensure they are the latest version, that works. Thank you!

Matt

From: Madi Jacox
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Dave Zvenyach <{BJEJIIN>; Josh Mendelsohn (B)E)N

Subject: [EXTERNAL] COVID-19 Tech and Research Task Force: March 16 Update

Hi, All -

To those of you that joined our efforts today, welcome. To those who have been with us for a touch longer, thank
you for your continued engagement and flexibility with such tight turn-around times. Brief updates, below —


















